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CEFICE OF THE
IECRETARY

UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION |
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20585
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November 3, 1979

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD
FROM: Samuel J. Chilk, Secreta

' SUBJECT: AFFIRMATION SESSION 79-3 5:00 .M., TRIDAY,
HOVEMSBER 2, 1979, COMMISSEONERS' CONFIRENCE
ROOX, D.C. OFFICE (OPEN TO PUBLIC ATTINDANCE)

Suspension of 10 CFR 2.764 and Statement of ®olicv on Conducst

oz A&juaxcato:x Proceeé;ng: (0GC)

The Commission, by a vote of 4-0,* agprovaé the suspension,

until further notice, of 10 CFR 2.764, which is i=s rule of
Fractice on issuance of licenses after acd:udicazory decisions.

A3 provided in the Interim Statement on Pzlicy ané Procedures,

44 Fed. Reg. 58359 (October 10, 1979), this action will not
aZfect ncn-adjudicatory proceedings or otzer ad:udicatory

rmatters including enforcement and license amendr-ent oroceedings,
appellate decisions and partial initial dscisiors no= authorizing
issuance of new licenses or permits.

(Subsecuently, the Secretary signeé a Fedzral Rez.ster
Notice in this matter on November 5, 1979

* Commissioner Kennedy was not in attendarce.
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